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Peter Ayub (Sense of Taste)

From: Hacker Family [thacker@kingsrey.co.za]
Sent: 02 May 2007 11:20

To: Peter Ayub (Sense of Taste)

Subject: Thank you !

Dear Peter

Now that our daughters have al| disappeared back to the UK we are settling down to tasks we should have
done a couple of weeks ago.

First amongst these is this letter to you, to thank you so much for the outstanding food you gave us for
Gillian and Barry's wedding on the 14th April.
We have had so much feedback about the splendid meal and have listened with delight as people have raved
about your food. Everything was simply superb and we have all wondered how you managed the logistical
nightmare of producing all the plates together (as requested by my daughter) and without any loss of quality in
our meal. We have all decided that you deserve a medal for accomplishing that!

The canapes too were delicious and such a marvellous foretaste of what was to come,

Peter | know we were a nightmare to deal with as regards mind-changing and indecision and general
dithering, and for any angst we gave you, | am so sorry. But once again | must thank you and congratulate
you on the excellence of the food you gave us and for your professionalism which was so evident at every
stage of the evening and beforehand. | certainly felt that we were in very good hands all the time and we all
felt that your catering went a long way in making the wedding the success that it was.

Today we received your website by e-mail and we think it is a very good website indeed. We shall not
hesitate to recommend A Sense of Taste to any of our friends who might need a caterer.

Thanks.

Fay (and Tim Hacker)



From: Maja Wojno [mailto:majawojno@polka.co.za]
Sent: 05 March 2007 16:04

To: 'Peter Ayub (Sense of Taste)'

Subject: Thank-you! thank-you! thank-you!

To Debbie & Peter at Sense of Taste,

---And to all those who were involved in my Mom and step-dad’s magical wedding on the 3™
of March 20071

YOU WERE ALL ABSOLUTELY FABULOUS!

Debbie & Peter:

From the very moment we contacted you, you have been S0, so wonderful!

I must say | was rather perplexed when my mom first asked me to organize her wedding. |
really did not know where on earth to start!

My first guess was that the food would be a good place to start. | suspected that if that turned
out ok, all else would probably be ok too!

So | “googled” the words ‘cape town caterers”, looked at a couple of pictures and the instant |
found sense of taste | knew I did not have to look any further!

As soon as | received your first correspondence and then chatted to you, | knew that
everything would be not just be “ok” but absolutely PERFECT!!

Your correspondence and organisational skills have been truly amazing. Every detail was
addressed and your professionalism is impeccable.

I would like to thank you for all your hard work!

We were so touched by your kindness and eagerness to make this day so very speciall
We did not have to worry about a thing except enjoying this splendid day!

Everything was exactly as planned and better! The day was MAGICAL!

The food and presentation was unbelievable! The bride and groom were absolutely thrilled!
They could not stop talking about the five star service and gourmet meall

Each plate was a work of art! We were all so impressed!

Thank you for making this important day even more special that it could possibly be! We
could not have imagined it any better! I don't think that's possible!

I really wish you all the best for the future! I am convinced it will be amazingly bright!

Warmest regards,
Maja xxx

P.s. Debbie, | will look for some great photo’s for you and send them shortly ok! xx




